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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 12:16 PM

To: Darren Lee

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi; Lim Aj Lian

Subject: RE: [Encrypted] Vehicle Desktop Valuation (Jan 2023)

Dear Darren,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) GBJ 6##3A MV: S70K FS: S60K
2) GBL 8##3P MV: $63K FS: $50K
3) GBL 8##4A MV: S63K FS: S50K
4) GBL 8##9Z MV: $63K FS: $50K
As at January 2023
Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Darren Lee <darren.lee@hlbank.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 10:23 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Vanessa Ngoi <vanessa.ngoi@hlbank.com.sg>; Lim Ai Lian <ailianlim@hlbank.com.sg>
Subject: [Encrypted] Vehicle Desktop Valuation (Jan 2023)

Dear Celine

We would like to have a desktop Valuation for the below 4 commercial vehicles on an urgent basis.

Attached with log card

Please let us have the valuation by 2.00pm today

Thank you



Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections
1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

Best Regards

Darren Lee
Collections
1 Wallich Street, #29-01 Guoco Tower, Singapore 078881

Website: www.hlbank.com.sg

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately contact the sender and delete/destroy the message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of
the message by the unintended recipient, or any action or omission taken by such recipient in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 389N

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBJ6243A

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 31Jan 2023

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: DYNA 150 5MT

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2019

Engine No.: 1KD2858133

Chassis No.: JTFAT35YX0K213433

Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $27,082.00

Original Registration Date: 25 Jun 2019

First Registration Date: 25 Jun 2019

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,355.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 Jun 2029

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $27,589.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17,656.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,656.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan 2023 ‘
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Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $86,800 $12,740 /yr 01-Nov-2019 2,982 cc CJ Truck

Fuel Type: Diesel

One owner agent unit! Full agent serviced! Low mileage! Original seats! Most reliable workhorse! High box Dyna! Trade in welcome! Full
loan welcome! Kindly contact our sales personnel for viewing today!

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Jan-2023

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $83,800 $12,600 /yr 03-Sep-2019 2,982 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

Full canopy lorry! Best workhorse for your business! Tip-top condition, very well maintained by previous owner, no repair needed at all!
100% loan no problem, we offer highest trade in for your current vehicle! Doorstep viewing available! Call to secure this masterpiece now!

ABS Bus Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $81,800 $13,570 /yr 18-Jan-2019 2,982 cc 38,530 km Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel
Tailgate Toyota Dyna.Best Assist For Loading And Unloading Of Heavy Bucky Items, Easy To Operate By Manual Or Wireless Remote
Control, Fixing Of Box Or Canopy Can Be Arranged If Required, Only ONE Owner And Low Mileage,Call Now For Viewing!

Posted: 06-Jan-2023

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $80,800 $12,920 /yr 11-Apr-2019 2,982 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

Looking for your fated vehicle to help you in your business? Here is the unit for its fated owner! Well taken care by current owner. Almost
showroom condition must view to believe. This is an consigment unit so call us for an appointment to view.

Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Audi has introduced a new logo

Audi claims that its new badge, which is more two-dimensional in nature, exudes a more modern and pure character that is in line with the brand's
philosophy.

Find out more!

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $83,800 $13,150 /yr 24-May-2019 2,982 cc - Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 owner unit. 3.0l powerful yet responsive engine. Always trusted by businesses. High resale value lorry. Low maintenance and fuel
efficient turbo diesel engine! Trade in welcome. Easy and flexible loan approval. 100% loan can be arrange. Pls call for viewing.

Posted: 05-Jan-2023

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $86,800 $12,600 /yr 29-Nov-2019 2,982 cc 69,000 km Truck
Fuel Type: Diesel

Exclusive warranty provided with purchase. Packed with checker plate and removable canopy. Low mileage done. New paintwork. Original
manufacturer upholstery. Flexible finance option with speedy process. Immediate handover upon loan approval. Free servicing before ha...

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Jan-2023

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Dyna&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019&VEH=0&AVL=2
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1/9/23, 10:48 AM Used Toyota Dyna Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0A $84,800 $12,710 /yr 10-Sep-2019 2,982 cc 57,000 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Exclusive Premium Warranty Provided. Rare Open Deck Auto Unit. Genuine Low Mileage Done. Original Manufacturer Upholstery.
Canopy/Box And Tailgate Add On Services Available. Flexible Finance Option With Fast Approval. Immediate Handover Upon Loan Approv... [ PREMIUM AD_

Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Jan-2023

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $79,800 $13,260 /yr 15-Jan-2019 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

CNY offer! 1 Owner unit! New Paint! Borneo Unit! Original Leather Upholstery! Comes With Full Canopy! Low Maintenance And Fuel —
Efficient Turbo Diesel Engine! Well maintained by previous owner. Flexible bank/in-house loan available. Lowest interest rate offered. Hig... [ PREMIUM AD |

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Jan-2023

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $81,800 $13,250 /yr 13-Mar-2019 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

CNY offer! 1 Owner unit! New Paint! Borneo Unit! Original Leather Upholstery! Comes With Full Canopy! Low Maintenance And Fuel
Efficient Turbo Diesel Engine! Well maintained by previous owner. Flexible bank/in-house loan available. Lowest interest rate offered. Hig...

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Dec-2022

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $84,500 $12,590 /yr 25-Sep-2019 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
"G" Plate Dyna, 1 Owner Only. Trade In Welcome. Please Call To Arrange For Viewing, Thank You.

Posted: 19-Dec-2022

ADVERTISING

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $78,800 $12,810 /yr 05-Mar-2019 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Fridge just service on early April 2022. Rare 2 side fridge door, please call in advance before viewing. Thanks!

Posted: 06-Dec-2022

Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $78,000 $12,950 /yr 16-Jan-2019 2,982 cc 100,000 km Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Under Borneo free servicing, careful driver, well maintained, low mileage. DIRECT OWNER

Posted: 04-Dec-2022
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